
 

 

                                                               MEETING MINUTES 

 

A meeting of the Salem Licensing Board was held on Monday, June 18, 2018 at 6:00 p.m., at City Hall 

Annex, 98 Washington Street in the first-floor meeting room. Present was: Chairman Bob St. Pierre and 

member Paul Flores, Clerk of the Board, Melissa Pagliaro and Special Investigator, Sgt. Doyle. 

 

1. Application for Street Performers Licenses. Applicants: Mark Matejih, Jr., Douglas Henry Wildes, 

Tiffany Kearin, Anthony Spaziani, Rebecca Beaulieu Craig Simonetti and Benjamin Hellman. 

Present were Anthony Spaziani, Craig Simonetti and Benjamin Hellman. They all agreed they 

read the rules and regulations and understood them.  Sgt. Doyle reminded them of the decibel 

levels and areas that allow certain things. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. 

Mr. Flores said so moved.  

2. Board’s approval of required Legal ad for previously approved application for an Alteration of 

Premise. Applicant: Notch Brewing Company, 283R Derby St. 

Ms. Pagliaro explained that this is just a formality so the paperwork can be sent to ABCC again 

for final approval. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores said so 

moved. 

3. Application for a Blanket Entertainment license for the Public Art Series in Derby Square on July 

26 from 3-6pm, July 27 & 28th from 6-8pm, August 2 from 3-6pm August 3 & 4th from 6-8pm, 

August 9 from 3-6pm and August 10 & 12th from 6-8 pm. Applicant: City of Salem Planning 

Dept., Kate Luchini.  

Ms. Pagliaro presented this to the Board for the Planning Dept. She said it is the same event as in 

the past and there have been no issues. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. 

Mr. Flores said so moved. 

4. Applications for several a one-day liquor license at the House of the Seven Gables, Derby St.  

* 3 Kitchens Catering for a Wedding on Sept.8 from 5-10pm for 200 people 

* Schuyler Pals for a Wedding on August 11 from 6:30-10pm for 100 people 

* Terra Cuisine for a Wedding on August 19 from 4-9pm for 100 people 

*House of the Seven Gables for a Seaside Lawn Party on Sept. 16 from 4-10pm for 200 people 

Deb Costa presented the applications. Ms. Pagliaro said that all of the paperwork was in order. Mr. 

St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores said so moved. 

 

 

 

 
KIMBERLEY DRISCOLL 

MAYOR 

CITY OF SALEM, MASSACHUSETTS 

LICENSING BOARD 
93 WASHINGTON STREET   2nd FLOOR 

SALEM, MA  01970 
TEL. 978-619-5631 
FAX 978-744-1279 

 

 
 ROBERT M. ST. PIERRE, CHAIRMAN 
 PAUL FLORES 
  
 
 MELISSA PAGLIARO, 
 CLERK OF THE BOARD 



 

5.  Applications for several one-day liquor Licenses. Applicant: North Shore Bartending, George 

McCabe.  

* Harborlight Community at the House of the Seven Gables for a Wine reception on June 27 from 

5-8pm for 30 people.  

* Joanna McHugh at the House of the Seven Gables for a Wedding on August 18 from 5-9:30pm 

* House of the Seen Gables for a Firework Viewing on July 4th from 6-10pm for 75 people and a 

350th Party on August 4th from 4-10pm for 300 people.  

* Salem Park & Rec Dept. at Winter Island for a Drive -In Movie on July 26 & 30th from 6-

10:30pm for 200 people. 

George McCabe presented the applications. Ms. Pagliaro said that all of the paperwork was in 

order. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores said so moved. 

6. Application for a two (2) one-day liquor license on July 6 & 9th, 2018 at the House of the Seven 

Gables from 2pm-10pm on 7/6 and from 9am-10pm on 7/9 for 50 people for a family reunion. 

Applicant: Kendon Jacobson. 

Deb Costa presented the application and said all of the paperwork is in order for this booked event. 

Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores said so moved.  

7. Application for a one-day liquor license on October 20, 2018 at Ames Hall, Salem YMCA, Sewall 

St. from 5pm-12am for a Wedding for 175 people. Applicant: Adir Ferreira, Jr.  

Adir Ferreira presented the application. He said that all of the paperwork is in order to hold his 

Wedding Reception at Ames Hall. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. 

Flores said so moved.  

8. Application for a one-day liquor license on June 20, 2018 at The Bridge @ 211 from 6:30-10pm 

for 30 people for and Arts & Libations night. Applicant: Bridge @ 211.  

Chris Weiss presented the application for the one night for an Arts & Libation event. Ms. Pagliaro 

said all the paperwork is in order. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. 

Flores said so moved. 

9. Application for a Blanket License for the PEM for Outdoor Entertainment on July 21st from 6-

10pm for a Museum Block Party on Essex Street.  

Donecca Thurston, PEM & George McCabe presented the application. She said they will have 

their own security and police details as well. She said all hands will be on deck. She said there will 

be two food vendors and a food truck from 3-10pm and Entertainment from 3-10pm and two beer 

gardens from 6-10pm. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores said so 

moved. 

10. Application for a Change of License Category from and Annual Wine and Malt License to and 

Annual All Alcohol License through Home Rule Petition. Applicant: Pamplemousse, Essex St.  

No one was present. Application will get put on the next Agenda.  

11. Application for a Common Victualler License. Applicant: Salem MT Donuts, LLC d/b/a Honey 

Dew Donuts, 138 Canal St.   

George Tecci, new owner, presented the application. Mr. St. Pierre asked what the was going to 

do. Mt. Tecci said that this application is for the Honey Dew on Canal Street and that nothing is 

changing. He said he would like to open at 5am. Ms. Pagliaro instructed him to see the City 

Clerk’s Office and that the LB can approve the hours from 6am-11pm. She said he needs to go 

through the Council for an early open or extended closing hours.    

 

 

 



 

 

 

12. Application for a Transfer of an Annual All Alcohol License, currently Salem Hospitality Group, 

Inc., 161 Essex St. to Peabody Essex Museum, Inc. at the same location.   

Attorney Joe Devlin presented the application and also present was Bob Monk and Owen Higgins. 

Ms. Pagliaro said they have been working together and all of the required paperwork is ready to be 

filed with the State. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores said so 

moved. 

13. Application for a Transfer of an Annual All Alcohol License, currently Thomand, Inc. at 300 

Derby Street to Casa Tequila Salem MA LLC d/b/a Casa Tequila and a Pledge of a Liquor License 

to Bank of America and US Small Business Administration, at the same location.  

The attorney for this transfer asked for an extension until the next meeting on July 16, 2018.  

14. Application to amend Entertainment License to include live entertainment in the form of Variety 

Shows, Burlesque, Trivia and Karaoke. Applicant: Deacon Giles Distillery, 75 Canal St.  

No one was present. Application will be put on next Agenda if so requested.  

15. Application for Entertainment in July & August at Derby Sq. and in August for the Festival, 

Vendors and two one-day Liquor Licenses at Salem Willows, August 19th & 20th.  Applicant: 

Salem Jazz and Soul Festival.  

Ian Cannon, Board President, presented the application. He said this is the 12th year and it is a 

great event. He said there has never been a problem. He said they raised over 8,000 last year for 

Salem. He said they would like to have the same as last year with a beer and hard cider tent. He 

said Ipswich Ale will be hosting. He said there will be details in and around the tent. He said 

everything else is ion order. Mr. St. Pierre said he would accept a motion to approve. Mr. Flores 

said so moved. 

16. Old/New Business:  

Sgt. Doyle said he is trying to confirm if Bistro 118 closed for their entire three-day suspension. 

He will update the Board.  

17. Approval of Meeting Minutes from May 21, 2018. 

18. Adjournment 

 

 

Melissa Pagliaro 

Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Know your rights under the Open Meeting Law M.G.L. c. 30A and City Ordinance Sections 2-2028 

and through 2-2033 


